

STUDENTMAX CONNECTIONS
PO Box 16924
Portland, OR 97292
www.smconnections.org
megan.jones@smconnections.org

STUDENTMAX CONNECTIONS (SMC)

CLINICAL PLACMENT CONSORTIUM IN OREGON AND SW WASHINGTON

General Partner Meeting Minutes 2:00-3:00 pm March 21, 2024 VIA TEAMS

Members Present:

Megan Jones – Regional Coordinator

Alicia Printemps-Herget - Chair and University of Portland

Gaby Carrillo - Sumner College

Carri Claycomb – Treasurer and Mt. Hood Community College

Pamela Cortez - Clackamas Community College

Sarah Cox - George Fox University

Tiffany Davis - Mt. Hood Community College

Beth Doyle - Clackamas Community College

Emily Engelmann - Concordia St. Paul University

Kathleen Finch - Secretary and Warner Pacific University

Ashley Goar – Linfield University

Karen Godbole - PeaceHealth

Jennifer Hale - OHSU

Carol Healy – Walla Walla University

Heidi Johnston – Linfield University

Imani Lindsay – Linfield University

Sandra Montminy - Adventist Health - Portland

Michaela Murphy - PeaceHealth

Meredith Nasholds - OHSU

Kyra Pappas - VA

Alyssa Pete - George Fox University

Nicole Strauss-Haebler - OHSU Portland

Kimberly Streight – Kaiser Permanente

Jamie Thiem - Providence

Caroline Wildhaber – Advisor and George Fox University

Kathleen Whalen – Concordia St. Paul University

AriAnne Whitt – Portland Community College

Nancy Zavala – Summer College

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS
Call to order by Megan Jones at 2:03 pm		
Approve November 16, 2023 and February 15, 2024 Minutes	The November 16, 2023 minutes were not sent via email.	Megan plans to send the November 16, 2023 minutes via email and ask for a vote via email.
ACEMAPP	February minutes were sent via email by Megan Jones to all StudentMAX partners on Monday, March 18, 2024. Due to a missing member not listed in the present category, Megan plans to make this addition to the minutes. TB Testing is only required 1 time in ACEMAPP for students and faculty unless	Minutes have been motioned and approved. The
Changes Based on OAR Rule Change	the students/faculty are assigned to a facility that has an exemption (e.g. Oregon State Hospital).	recommendation is an IGRA.
	TB Education must be done annually. The Board of Directors for StudentMAX Consortium agreed upon using the CDC training, which is a web-based training. Students and faculty will have to complete this training outside of ACEMAPP, but can upload their completion certificates to ACEMAPP or a third-party vendor (if the school uses one). The training is 6 lessons long with mini quizzes in each lesson with a scored quiz at the end of the 6 lessons.	Megan plans to share the CDC training link to education partners via email and send an example of what the certificate looks like.
	TB screening questionnaire 1x upon entry into program.	Megan will look for a questionnaire that will meet the needs of this new OAR change.
	Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP), HIPPA, and OSHA trainings only need to be completed 1 time upon entry into program. This can still be completed within ACEMAPP.	
	Health Insurance is optional – not required. Clinical partners will need to update this or ask for an exemption through Oregon Health Authority.	
	Tdap – TD wording change. Students and/or faculty can receive a TD after initially receiving a TDAP.	
	Hep B series or titer – students and/or faculty can have the series or the titer, but they do not need both.	

	Megan had a conversation with Annie at ACEMAPP. ACEMAPP cannot change the verbiage of "CPR through AHA" as this is a standard to ACEMAPP. ACEMAPP would have to make a whole new category specialized to StudentMAX Consortium and this would knock all students and faculty out of compliance, as the students and faculty would need to upload their certification again if the consortium members decide to make a new category.	The consortium plans to keep the BLS certification through American Heart Association (AHA). Education partners will need to keep reminding students and faculty that certification must be done through AHA and must be BLS and CPR.
	MMR need vaccine series or titer as proof of immunity. Letters written by medical providers will not be accepted to show proof of immunity.	
	Changes to affiliation agreements?	Clinical partners and education partners will need to work together to discuss changes per the new OAR 409-030. If a clinical partner has requested and has an approved exemption, they will need to let clinical partners know of this information.
	The date for when changes for the TB requirement and training to go into effect. The members requested for a "hot sheet" from ACEMAPP to guide education partners with what changes were made and information on how to instruct their students and faculty of these changes.	Megan plans to talk with ACEMAPP to make these changes and will request Annie to provide a "hot sheet."
Important Dates	For 2024 fall, the due date is July 12 and there was a proposal made by education partners to push the date up for clinical partners to decide by late June due to the 30 day rule regarding computer/network access.	Megan will reach out to the clinical partners to see if this would be an option to push up the accepted date in June.
	March 22 is a deadline for clinical partners to make first round decisions for summer. Education partners can put in second round requests if needed.	

2024-2025	Positions available for the 2024-2025 term:	Megan plans to
BOD		send out to
Positions	Chair	descriptions and
Call to	Chair-Elect	needs to all
Action	Secretary	consortium
	Secretary-Elect	members via email.
	Elections plan to happen in May, so current board members can train new	
	board members.	
Treasurer	The treasurer report was sent via email to all consortium members on March	The March 2024
Report	18, 2024. Carri clarified about the overage of the \$54.00 lawyer fee and she	report plans to be
	expects to have that \$54.00 back in the bank by the end of March 2024.	sent via email
		ahead of the April
		18 General
		Partners' meeting.
Regional	Megan plans to train and transition the new coordinator by the end of	A job description
Coordinator	December 2024.	was finalized by
Position		the Board of
Available		Directors and Alicia
		plans to send this
		description out to
		all consortium
		members.
Meeting		The next General
Adjourned		Partners' meeting
3:01 pm		is April 18, 2024
		from 2:00 pm –
Recorder:		3:00 pm via
Kathleen		Microsoft Teams.
Finch		